

BUCKS COUNTY AREA SERVICES

Meeting opened at 3:30 P.M. August 29th with serenity prayer.  
Minutes read and accepted.

GROUP REPORTS

Saturday Friendship- rep Ray D. Needs G.S.R. Alternate  
Wed. St. Francis - rep Getting good support  
Thur. Tag Topic - rep Tom H. Doing well financially  
Sunday Steppers - rep Jim T. Good attendance  
Tues Collage - rep Al R. Doing ok Money is low  
Fri. Pebble Hill - rep Jim H. Doing great.  
Fri. Abbington - rep mikel. Getting ready to elect officers.  
Monday Moorisville - rep Linda Could use support  
Sunday Newto wn - rep Linda Could use alot of support.  
Thur. Doylestown - rep Paul Z. Doing good

COMMITTEE REPRTS

Public Information - chairperson Al R.

Having a meeting every Tuesday night and doing well. Broke into four parts which are speakings engagements, posters and stickers, form letters, Radio TV and newspapers. Need people who want to get involved in speaking. pete talked to radio station and they are willing.

Literature Committee - chairperson Mike F

Not too much going on. Past month wesent \$125 t o World Service Office.

H+I - Chairperson Tom H.

Today Inc. needs Literature. Pendell mental health wants to start a meeting. Pottstown Rehab wants to start a meeting.

Treasury Report John C.

New ballence- \$157.31

Credit - \$38.80 from last month.

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS

UNITY-Lisa

The committee has organized adance on saturday the 12th. The dance will be held at the tuesday coming of age meeting place. the dance start at 9:00 & ends at 2:00.

LITERATURE REVEIW-Terri

A Literature Reveiw meeting was held on August 9th at 1:00. No one showed. The meeting was held on the "Guide to Service in N N.A." A new Lit. Reveiw chair was elected the new chair is Paul W.

PUBLIC INFORMATION-Bill J.

WE had no meeting this month, but we are continuing to work on making contact with p.o.'s & judges , we will also have a volunteer list ready for distribution next month.

POLICY COMMITTEE-Bruce

The committee needs support . The committee has a motiom for new business. The motion is to not distribute literature to the G.S.R.'s until after break. The intent of the motion is to keep the G.S.R.,s arond for the entire meeting.

HOTLINE-Yvonne

The committee wants a vote of confidenceto check into haveing the hotline # put in bucks phone books.

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS-Lisa

TUES.

Eastern State hosp.-going well.

WED.

Del Val detox-canceled

Riverside outpatient-going well.

THURS.

Bucks Co. prison-going well.

FRI.

Today Inc. going ewll

Warminster general-going well.

TREASURER-Bill D.

Old balance-----	\$250.00
Groupmdonation-----	\$127.33
Total-----	\$377.33
Expenditure-----	\$283.38
New balance-----	\$193.95

ELECTIONS

LITERATURE REVEIW-Paul W.  
CONVENTION COMMITTEE REP.-Babs  
CO-CHAIR-Babs

NEW BUSINESS

Yvonne-Mtions for a vote of confidende to look into getting a Hotline for Bucks County Area Services.

Motion to put into B. County phone books the Hotline #.

Bruce-Motions to host the G.P.R.NA Regional service meeting.  
2nd & passed.

Doug-Motions that the Bucks A.S.C. minutes be in the mail no later than 1 week after the meeting. 2nd & passed.

Lisa- Motionsfor \$47.60 for H&I lit. 2nd & passed.

Babs-Motoins for \$10.78 fors supplies.2nd & passed.

Earl-Motionsffor \$15.00 for the minutes.2nd & passed.

Rich-Motions for \$135.00ffor Unity.2nd & passed.

Scott-Moyions for \$50.00 for Reg. & \$25.00 for Hotline.2nd & passed.

Bruce-Motions to give Lit. orders out after break.2nd & passed

Meeting cloded with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer,

Next Area Service meeting will be held sept. 27th.